

# CONTACT

9

1353 Calle de Oro, Thousand Oaks, CA 91360



818-519-9851



johnlopezfx@gmail.com

# **SKILLS**

#### Demo Reel: vimeo.com/817581926

After Effects, Photoshop, Premiere, Maya, Syntheyes, Final Cut Pro













### **INTERESTS**

**Coin Collecting** 

**Video Games** 

# **JOHN LOPEZ**

# **MOTION GRAPHICS**

As an accomplished graphic artist, I am passionate about the transformative power of art and its ability to evoke and communicate emotion.

With over 17 years of experience in the television industry, I have honed my skills in motion graphics, on-set VFX consulting, video editing and expanded to directing live tv news broadcasts and promo writing, blowing past comfort levels, excelling in new challenges.

### **EDUCATION**

2000 - 2006 Oak Hills Christian College

**BA Biblical Studies with Applied Studies** 

in Mass Communications

2004 - 2006 Bemidji State University

Mass Communications

### **EXPERIENCE**

#### 2008 - 2023 The Dr. Phil Show Lead Graphic Artist

Designing, animating and delivering daily motion graphics under tight deadlines. Providing motion graphics or fix mistakes with vfx in post-production and promo graphics. Brainstorm with producers to communicate their ideas visually. Training new artists.

2006 - 2008 SiTV Network
Promo Editor/Graphics

Working in the promo department, creating, writing and editing sizzle reels, commercials, radio spots and promos.

2003 - 2006 Lakeland Public TV
Editor/Director/Master Control

Operated Master Control; maintaining playlist of daily tv programming; edit commercials; produce, shoot and edit weekly cooking segment for news cast; set design; direct and technical direct live televised 30 minute news cast.

# REFERENCES

John Perry	Dr Phil - Supervising Producer	213-999-9464
Jeff Carter	LinkedIn- Director	818-679-0233
Guy Shalem	TV Writer, Director	310-720-3929
Jen Chiu	Motion Sickness- Creative Director	917-710-1255
Allen Fogderude	Direct TV, Creative Services	323-273-7474
A. J. Fossen	Lakeland Public TV Production & Computer Network Manager	<u>linkedin.com/in/a</u> <u>-j-fossen</u>